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Anon

From: Neil Stafford [neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com]
Sent: 14 September 2014 09:59
To: Onetel
Subject: <no subject>

 

Hi Richard, 

 

Hope your well, didn't see any miss calls from you on the mobile, but I have been constantly travelling so if I've missed anything then apologies. 

 

Supply, shipping, product is all there waiting we just need the final Government nod to ship. The schedule is now that the product will load on the 

29th, this has been confirmed by the government to shipping company which is also Russian. Its been incredibly frustrating with the sanctions etc. 

 

If there are further delays, my brother will buy your position out in the first week of October, that way we can all move on. However Id be very 

disappointed if this happened as it would be great to get you the profits and then monthly profits for the 12 months of shipping. We literally have 6 

ships dedicated to us from the last week of September.  

 

The deal is a fantastic transaction, unfortunately none of us were expecting the Russian/USA sanction problems that came up on us.  

 

Looking forward to getting this all done and completed. 

 

I'm going sailing when the first shipment has left as I'm fed up of being in Moscow! 

 

Kind regards 

 

Neil  

 

Neil B Stafford 

Group Chief Executive 

Oxford Group Holdings 

 

Office + 44 (0)1865 911007 

UK Mobile + 44 (0)7796176455 

Saudi Mobile +966 (0)567343822 

Neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com  
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